JUNE 13, 2016

ADDENDUM D

TO

INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)
NO.: PSD 16-HPA-45
FOR
DOCUMENT IMAGING AND DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT
The following are the responses to those questions pending on Addendum C:
31. 5.2, 1, Can another document management program other than Dokmee be offered?

Dokmee is the current software and is preferred. Another software maybe proposed,
provided it is compatible with Dokmee and no loss of functionality in accessing

previously archived files.

32. 5.2, Il, Does “open architecture” mean that scanned images and data must be non-proprietary
and able to migrate to another document management system?

Yes.

33. 5.2, XI, What does “from the interface of external application link” mean? What applications
would need the link?

Microsoft Office and Adobe Acrobat.
34. 5.2, XIV, What does “on screen interfacing with multifunctional product” mean?

Multifunctional product has the capability to print or scan from a multifunctional device.
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